
Belanger,  Patrick -SXCI 

From: 	 Greenwood, Maha -AGP 
i Sent: 	 January 29, 2003 11:49 AM 
r  To: 	 Belanger, Patrick -SXCI 
' Cc: 	 Gartshore, Geoff -AGP 
Subject: 	 RE: Sept 11 

Patrick, 
Attached is the hard copy' 
as well people  can look at our website at: vvvvw.humansecurity.gc.ca  

Final report-fre.DOC 	Final Report.DOC 

Please let me know if you need any more help. 
Maha Greenwood 

—Original Message- 
From: 	Gartshore, Geoff -AGP 
Sent: 	January 29, 2003 10:42 AM 
To: 	 Belanger, Patrick -SXCI; Norfolk, Adrian -AGH; St. John, Geoffrey -IDC; Greenwood, Maha -AGP 
Subject: 	RE: Sept 11 

Patrick, 
Maha Greenwood will be able to help track this down for you. I am unaware o the specific title you cite, but there is a 
general report on the Consultations. Thanks Maha, 
Geoff. 

---Original Message- 
From: Belanger, Patrick -SXCI 
Sent: January 29, 2003 10:08 AM 
To: 	Norfolk, Adrian -AGH; Gartshore, Geoff -AGP; St. John, Geoffrey -IDC 
Subject: Sept 11 

Hi, 

My name is Patrick Belanger and I'm a Research Assistant in the Library. I was wondering if one of you could 
help me or point me in the right direction with this question. 

I received the following question from our librarian at Canada House: 

A colleague of mine here at Canada House in London has asked me to find out whether the conference proceedings of an 

Annual Consultation co-sponsored by DFAIT and the Canadian Consortium on Human Security: on April 24-26, 
2002, and entitled "Peacebuilding and Human Security After Sept 11", has yet been published in hard 
copy or digital form. If the answer is "yes", but only as a hard copy, I wonder if I might borrow the volume 
in order to forward it to a Library client as a "short term loan". The enquirer is a full-time doctoral student 
in the Depa rtment of International Politics 

Any suggestions? 

Patrick R. Belanger 
Research Assisant lAdjoint à â recherche 
Libraty1Bibliothèque 
Dept of Foreign Affairs and International Trade% 
Min. des Affaires étrangères et du Commerce international 
(613)996-5398 
patrick.belanger@dfait-maedgc.ca  

1 


